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IN RllPLY Rll~ER TO 

----~l.Da~l'ill01v1s10N 
am Bes earo h 

jom1bo 

Colonel George Pabyan, 
P. s. Bmc 435, 
Ch1oago, Illinois 

Sy 4ear Fabyen1 
!• 

"' 

WAR DEPARTMENT, 

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER, \. 

WASHINQTON. 

6 001Dbarv 1919 

. Aolmowledge reoe1pt of. yOD.r oommmioati on of October 4, 1919, · 
We are"eenc11ng you herewith 100 cipher tapes representing a i\v1>1ca.l daq's 
bllslness. 

Your prompt and oonscientious aotion in ini'orming tbs Chief 
Signal Of:t:ioer about tbe error in the i:reoeding bat.oh Of tai:es is very 
maoh appreolated. We very much rogi-et that this mistake occurred because we 
realise the trouble and waste Of tlme it caused your operating force. It 
is hoped tl:lat no repetltlan of this nature will be experienced in tbe aooompany­
lng lot. Every possibls preoaution has been talen this time to prevent a 
reO'QJ'l'GnO e. 

Attention is agaln 1JJV1ted to the lett9J' aooompanying the 
previous batch Of cipher tapes. All the remarks contained there in applying 
to tbs previOllS batch of tapes apply to thio lot. Eaoh individual cipher 
tape sent ydu haS been daaiphered and an English oopy printed. These, 
together w1 th the maeterr tapes a.nd original plain text tapes, are kept 
on tile here. No triak enaipbn•nent has been :reSOl"ted to.by this office. 
lilo de~tura i'l"om the Pl'evious procedure has been nade w1 th the exception 
that no disinterest~d oftloer hes been aallod in to cheok the tapes in 
ordGr to save tlme., 

We would be pleased to receive i'l"om you a aopy of tie adden­
dum to your first paper upan .the proposed solution of this cipher which 
you fbl'WB!'ded to the Mill tary Intelllgenoe Dlv isl cm. That Division premised 
to send a oopy of this paper to this office· but e.s it me moved its office 
to New York City, it is presurred tmt tba upset of offioe conditions has 
prevented the forwarding ~ a copy of this report to 'this office to date. 

Was not aware of the feat that Tro~t had reaohed Washingtnn, 
but shall take great pleasure in looking him up at an eaTly opportunity. 

Regards to all at Riverbank. 

Vary tru~ yours, 

l!\pproved for Release by NSA on 11-18-2014 pursuantto E.O. 1352e 
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P 0 BOX 435 

Dear Colonel Mauborgne: 

REF ID : A414 ~r~.6-~ 
\ll-J 

GEORGE F'ABYAN 

CHICAGO 

Oct.4 1 1919. 

I carefully note the communication of September 30th, 

giving us a concrete example of wh~t you intended to convey when you drew 

the circle and divided it into four quarters. 

I am sorry about the error on the tapes,because we 

had already pu~ considerable work on them, at the same time, we realized 

under the circumstances, that it would amount to nothing as a test if we 

continued. 

The Trotts are in Washington, as I suppose you know. 

Please give my compliments to Mrs. Mauborgne. 

Lt. Col. J".O.Mauborgne, 
Engineering and Research Division, 
Signal Corps, 
Washington, D. C. 

Sincerely yours, 


